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CarLton House.
Regent SrreerT,

Lowoon. S.W.

23rd December 1912

Reforring to your letter of the 9th

" tedper 1"‘.’(“, EWOU»’, J am instructed to

J T e J
inform ;u that @y Dirse¥ors have, after very care-
ful ctﬁuidcreﬂu, decided that they are unable to
accept the proposals therein contained. At the
l” tige my Directors are prepared to ggatinue the
negogiations which have been initimted, with a view
to.arriving at a reasonable settlement of the matters
at issue, and for this purpose they sugyee! an inter-
View at an early date.

They have req.ested me to express their

Tegret at the @glay' in replying tb your letter of

X
the 9th September last, but it has been necessary

for them to obtain information and legal advice,
and they have only Jjuet received the considered
opinion of their Counsel.

The Directors will be glad of as early an

= ypy S =14 > ™




answer as possible, as the delay in carrying out

the survey and the delimitation of native righte <
has caused and is causing the Company, serious
incohvenience and loes.
Iam -fe
gir,

Your obedient servant,

For BAST AFRICAN BSTATES LIMITRD
f

Becretary.

The Under Secretary of State for the Colonies,
Colonial Office,

London, 8.W,
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CAHLTON HUUSE,

AAGAKT SUREET,
, Loibul, 3.9
7 RTINS - Decesper, 1912.

/." y g \ ’

Sir, Ay ‘
©etetring to yolir Jeriar of the ol o
Septenber le8%, lef. 260211912y 1 -‘X!IAI‘B&G "
o inform you that my Tirectors heve ;Ms . ‘4 ’
sareful gorsider tion, Jecided that Lhey nrs’?h;er
to sccept the yrupossls therein contained. At the
game bime my Directord s&re prepared Lo continue the
pego' iationsd wghich Lave Leern iritiated, witn & view
to arriviy at & reasonable settlauent of the matte
at issue, und for tnis purpose Lney Bucgest il
jrterview at an early date.
They have reques tad me Lo express their
regret st the delay 3rv replying to your letter of L.
Jth Heptember ust, bat 1t hes been ~ecessary for
-.v them to obtein information and Jegal advice, and
>& . have only Just receivel Lne sonsidered opinion of
o o ) 'their Counsel.
B The Directors will be ¢lad of as early OB
answer as possible, a8 the delay in carrying out
the survsy end the delimitation of native rights
has caused and is seusing the “ompany serious
inoonvenience and loas.
| em, 6tO.,
FOR EAST APRLUAN LSTATES LIMITRD
(3d.) A.J.DAVIS,

Searetary.
The Under Secretary of State
. » : for the Colonies,
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